

FW: 04872222/Project P- Ad December 26 25 - Message (HTML)

Search

File

Message

Help

Delete

Archive

Report

Reply

Reply All

Forward

Respond

Share to Teams

All Apps

Meetings Accep...

To Manager

Team Email

Move

Assign Policy

Mark Unread

Categorize

Follow Up

Read Aloud

Immersive Reader

Translate

Zoom

Reply with Scheduling Poll

Viva Insights

Delete

Report

Respond

Teams

Apps

Quick Steps

Move

Tags

Editing

Immersive

Language

Zoom

Find Time

Add-in

FW: 04872222/Project P- Ad December 26 25

LaRhonda McBride

To Lucia Mendoza; Deanna Freeman

Cc Taryn Kryzda

Reply

Reply All

Forward

Mon 12/22/2025 12:09 PM

FPL Annexation has been submitted to the paper for publication this Friday. The reference number is below, and proof will be sent once available.

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices 3 <ganlegpubnotices3@gannett.com>

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 12:05 PM

To: LaRhonda McBride <lmcbride@indiantownfl.gov>

Subject: RE: 04872222/Project P- Ad December 26 25

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ADVANCED

SYSTEMS SOLUTIONS

We have received your request, and we have it booked for the main section of the Stuart News on December 26. A proof will be sent to review as soon as the art team has the file created. If you have any questions prior to receiving the proof, please refer to case number 04872222.

Thank you,
Kelly Krychiw (she/her/hers)
Legal Supervisor
USA TODAY CO.
 866-301-5578
National voice. Local strength. Subscribe TODAY.
#TeamUSATODAY
Tell my boss I rock [HERE!](#)